MANHATTAN DANCE PERMISSION FORM

TO: Parents/Guardians of Anna McDonald School Students

FROM: MANHATTAN PTO

EVENT: Halloween Dance

LOCATION: Anna McDonald School GRADE LEVEL: 3,4,5
DATE: March 16, 2018 TIME: 6:30-8:30pm
COST: $5.00

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR INFORMATION:

In order to insure the safety of the students attending dances or activity nights held at our schools, the following
guidelines have been established:

Students entering the building will be expected to stay for the entire evening.

Students will enter the front doors of the school.

Students will be picked up at the front doors for the Anna McDonald dances.

Students will behave in a manner that reflects the rules as outlined in the school handbook.

Students refusing to listen to chaperones will be asked to leave the dance and parents will be called to pick them up.
School dress code will be enforced.

Students must wear socks and shoes at all times.

Only Manhattan Students are allowed to attend the dances/activity nights.

| have read the guidelines set for all dances/activity nights to be held at Anna McDonald School. | allow my child(ren) to
attend dances/activity nights under these guidelines and understand THAT ANY ISSUES OR CONCERNS SHOULD BE
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE PTO, not District #114 Administration. In case of emergency or misbehavior at the

dance/activity night, | can be reached at the following number (please print):

Student Name(s):

Parent/Guardian Name:

Phone No:

In the event that | will not be available on the night of the dance/activity, | give the following adult authorization to pick
up my child:

Designated Adult’s Name:

Phone No:

Parent/Guardian Signature:

**Students will NOT be admitted to the dance/activity night without a signed authorization.



